From: Messner, Harry

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2015 10:08 AM

To: mailto:nancym@shccnet.org

Cc: Herring, Vivian M; Sanders, Kim N

Subject: RE: Docket No. FR-5752-N-114- 30-Day Notice of Proposed Information (2502-0178)

Thank you for asking, Nancy. The submission to OMB is an application to extend approval for
the existing form HUD-9834. There have been no changes or modifications to the form with this
submission.

If | can be of further help, feel free to contact me at any time.
Harry Messner

Program Analyst
Phone: (202) 402-2626

From: NANCY MCILHANEY [mailto:nancym@shccnet.org]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Pollard, Colette

Subject: Docket No. FR-5752-N-114- 30-Day Notice of Proposed Information

Ms. Pollard,

Does this submission to OMB include changes to form HUD-9834, or is it simply an application to extend
the current OMB expiration date past 2/28/2015? If there have been modifications made to the form,
where would | get a copy to review for comment?

Thank you,

Nancy Mcllhaney

Director of Housing Assistance Payments
Southwest Housing Compliance Corporation

A subsidiary of The Housing Authority of the City of Austin
1124 S IH 35, Austin, TX 78704

Office: (512) 474-5332 Ext 3114

Direct Dial: (512) 767-7722

Fax: (512) 476-4681

Email: nancym@shccnet.org

Web: www.shccnet.org

"Bringing Opportunity Home"

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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